File No.FOREST-FCAOFC2S/1/2020-FCA

1/421701/2022

Government of Punjab
Department of Forests & Wildlife Preservation
Forest Complex, Sector-68,
S.A.S Nagar, Punjab.
(FCA Branch)
Dated:07/09/2022
To

Deputy Director General of Forests (Central),
Government of India,

Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change,
Northern Regional Office, Bays No. 24-25,

Sector 31-A, Chandigarh.

Sub: Diversion of 0.00674 hectares of forest land for the
construction of approach road to Jaswant Agriculture Work,
situated at Village Bigarwal on Bhawanigarh-Kotshmir road SH-
12A at RD KM 21.800 L/s Tehsil Sunam unde Forest Division &
Distt. Sangrur.

Ref: Your office letter No. 9-PBB346/2020-CHA dated 22-07-2022.
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With reference to the subject cited above, reply to the
observations made by your office is as under:-

1. A copy of detail of violation report is attached at Annexure-I.

It is, therefore, requested that Stage-l approval of Government of
India under Forest Conservation Act, 1980 to divert the forest area for use
of non-forestry purpose may kindly be conveyed.

Basanta Raj Kumar
NODAL OFFICER (FCA)
07/09/2022
CC:
1. Conservator of Forests, South Circle, Patiala.
2. Divisional Forest Officer, Sangrur.

3. Mis Navinder Singh, Manager at Jaswant Agriculture Works, Sangrur
Road Sunam

17



